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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 753-6862
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
September 29, 2008
VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Docket No. UT-081485 - Inland Telephone Company – Petition for Minimal Regulation of Bundled Telecommunications Services 

Dear Mr. Danner:

I have been advised by Commission Staff that I included an incomplete reference to the request for waiver of WAC 480-120-161(7)(b).  In order for the language to read correctly, please consider the petition filed in this docket at Paragraph 8.f. to read as follows:  
“WAC 480-120-161(4)(b), (c), (d) and (e); (5)(a); (6); (7)(a), (b), in part, as to calculation of time and distance charges, and (c); and (11).”  (New language is represented by underscoring.)

As required by Commission rule, the original and twelve copies of this letter are being filed.  Thank you for your attention to this matter.






Sincerely,







RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km
cc:
James Brooks (via e-mail)


Kristen Russell (via e-mail)
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